



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

04 JUN 2018

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated May 15, 2018 of **Regional Director JORGE U. SEBASTIAN, JR., CESO III** of DPWH-IX favorably endorsing the request for the Project Modification of Zamboanga City District Engineering Office under the FY 2018 GAA in the prescribed form (2018, version 6), to wit:

As per GAA/Original			As Modified		
Project Description					
UACS No.: 310105100166000 Project ID: P00200117MN					
OO-1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System		OO-1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System			
Asset Preservation:Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction/ Upgrading of Damaged Paved Roads - Secondary Roads		Asset Preservation:Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction/ Upgrading of Damaged Paved Roads - Secondary Roads			
Zamboanga City-Labuan-Limpapa Rd - K1973 + 000 - K1973 + 309		Zamboanga City-Labuan-Limpapa Rd - A. K1959+598.5 - K1959+639; B. K1962+185.5 - K1962+799; C. K1963+841 - K1963+935.5; D. K1964+266.5 - K1964+738.5; E. K1966+018 - K1966+945; F. K1972+928 - K1973+206			
Physical Target	Unit Cost	Allocation	Physical Target	Unit Cost	Estimated Cost
CW-1: Reconstruction from Paved to Concrete	₱ 12,129,482.20 / lane km	₱ 7,496,020.00	CW-1: Reconstruction from Paved to Concrete	₱ 9,254,345.68 /lane km	₱ 7,496,020.00
0.618 lane km			0.810 lane km		
EAO		₱ 152,980.00	EAO		₱ 152,980.00
TOTAL		₱ 7,649,000.00	TOTAL		₱ 7,649,000.00
Justification:					
The physical target increased from 0.618 lane km to 0.810lane km due to the following:					
- Based on Actual Survey/Validation there is a need to extend the "reconstruction from paved to concrete" to include sections of badly deteriorated road, hence, change in station limits. - The unit cost of ₱ 12,129,482.20/lane km was adjusted based on the Approved Detailed Engineering Design and Program of Work.					

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval hereof is recommended.

RAFAEL C. YABUT
Senior Undersecretary
Undersecretary for Mindanao Regional Operations

APPROVED / DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

RAFAEL C. YABUT
Senior Undersecretary
Officer-In-Charge

2.1 NDJC/ACF/RCY

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary



WIN8C03122